



INTEGRITY
EXCELLENCE
TRUST

August 4, 2026

Michelle Guelker, Assistant City Manager
City of Willow Park
120 El Chico Trail
Willow Park, Texas 76087

RE: Letter of Recommendation

Dear Ms. Guelker:

On July 28, 2026 bids were opened for the REMOVAL OF EXISTING WWTP project. This project included removal, demolition, and storage of an existing 0.495 MGD municipal wastewater treatment plant, including all associated equipment and appurtenances. Work includes decommissioning, cleaning, disinfection, sludge removal and dewatering, disposal of materials, protection of stored equipment, and site restoration.

Two bids were received, with Rey-Mar Construction, LLC of Fort Worth, Texas submitting the low base bid of \$671,482.00. Rey-Mar Construction, LLC also submitted the low total bid for removal of the existing wastewater treatment plant and removal and stockpiling of the existing crushed base near the relocated wastewater treatment plant. This bid includes the Base Bid, Deductible Alternate Bid Item A1, and Additive Alternate Bid Item A2 for a total of \$674,370.00.

We have performed a reference check for Rey-Mar Construction, LLC and found no reason not to recommend award of the contract. Based on our review of the bids and coordination with the City, we recommend awarding the Base Bid of \$671,482.00, Deductible Alternate Bid Item A1 in the amount of \$15,162.00, and Additive Alternate Bid Item A2 in the amount of \$18,050.00 to Rey-Mar Construction, LLC for a total contract amount of **\$674,370.00**.

Based on the Council's preference for awarding the project, we will prepare documents for execution by the Contractor and the City.

Sincerely,

JACOB | MARTIN

Cruz Trujillo, P.E.
Attachments – Bid Tabulation



3465 Curry Lane
Abilene, TX 79606
325.695.1070

908 S. Main Street, Suite 100
Boerne, TX 78006
325.695.1070

4920 S. Loop 289, Suite 106
Lubbock, TX 79414
806.368.6375

36 E. Twohig, Suite 101
San Angelo, TX 76903
325.695.1070

1925 Fort Worth Highway
Weatherford, TX 76086
817.594.9880